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Dear General Jiscmhower:

In a consultation with the President ye:.itordayit
was his opinion that I ~hould notify you immediately concerning
the weapons test proj;ranwhich is bcin~;conducted at the present
ti.moat Eniwetok.

!fhesi~;nificantevent to date is that rIChave
dntonated the first full-ecale thermonucleardevice. This took
place on October 31st, .ashington time. TinisWQS an =Wri.mental
device which dcmonstralxxlthat a thwmo~luclearexplosion is
feasible. it will ,J1’obdl~Fbe a year bd’orc we will k able to
tcsL the first (kl~~er~idc thCTmOIIUclGIrWcap.)n.

i’romearly and incomplete evaluation of the resulta$
the yield is eotimatcd rou@ly to have tieena~J:)rOYd17Kit@ly
10 mc:atons, tl]aLM3, ten million tons of lNT equivalent. If

-- Elu~elab -- is mi~sin{:and where it was there is now an under-
water crater of SCMW 1S00 yards in diameter.

No si(;nificantfall-out of radioactive contamination
has occurred. As a precaution a:ainst fall-out, Joint Task Force lja
had evacuated the $.tollfor the shot. The ~wrsonnel have now
returned to tile,Atoll.

l’resentpl:lnscall for the conduct of the second and
final detonation 01’this operation not earlier than, but probab~~
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to the ofiice uI’the A-esiderlt,the department of Defense, the
~onLress, anu which tietsforth some?of tie current problems
facirli.the (Jmxassion in the next few months. m are prepared

to make this available to you at any time YOU choose. .:ear62

also prepared to brief Y-OU comi)l~tel~~atanY time IOU desiWte)
on the atomic cncru pro~ram.

tieassured thaL the Goruission is hap:.)yto =sist
you m every [)ossidc~way.

;;incf3rely,

Gordon Dean
Chairman

General Dwi~;htl).lli~enhowor
AuCusta, Georgia
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